



TOWN OF ARLINGTON

Arlington Public Art

Minutes for July 14, 2016

Date: July 14, 2016

Time: 7:30 pm

Location: First Floor Conference Room

Attendance: Adria Arch, Lorri Berenberg, Jill Manca, Jane Howard, Jane Whitted

1. Approved May 2016 minutes
2. Approved request to help pay for audio set up during Dallin's concert, July 23 at the cost of about \$125.
3. Chairful updates:
Staffing the event is looking good.
4. Updates from Cecily:
Fox Festival was great! The music and the band were wonderful.
Next big project is Arlington Stories and working with Cedric Douglas. It would take place in September/October. Could be an idea to combine with the Open Studios 15th and 16th October from 2-5pm. Maybe we could have an artist's talk and the store owners as well.
5. Updates on Youth Banners:
Martina met with Thomas Hartle, Dave Ardito, and Adria in June and had a debrief about the first year of the project. Next year we are going to consolidate and have all the banners in the Town Center. The format is going to be square and spread out across the right and left side of the polls. This year's banners are going to be repurposed to make bicycle bags that we can then re-sell at APA events and in local stores.
6. Transformer Box Murals updates:
One has been started, one is half way through, and the other one has not been started.
7. The idea of asking the banks or businesses for money for Arlington Stories to cover the printing for the murals. Anticipate the gap being about \$2500.